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HELP REQUESTED — The House Select Commit­
teeton Assassinations released; two sketches Sun- 
dad in hopes that': citizenPrecognition of them 
mi^pt help shed light on the assassination-of Pres­
ident John F. Kennedy and Martin Luther King Jr.

j§#^:^ 
j.n^./.^

S'

^■^ ' : X

: At left is. a ,man who represented himself: as a 
j; member of the intelligence community\ in thr 

1960sandusedthename Maurice Bishop. Th<f 
other sketch shows a man named Ralph who al: 

< legedly was in Atlanta, Ga., in 1967 or 1968.P," *
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FD-350 (Rev. 11-11-75)

(Mount Clipping in Space Below)

Conspiracy Panel Asks Public’s
Washington, D.C. —UPI— of the men'to the cases would 

Americans were asked Mon- directly challenge the conclu-
day to identify blurred photo­
graphs and sketches of sever­
al men who may be connect­
ed to the murders1 of Presi­
dent John F. Kennedy and the

sion of the Warren Commis­
sion that Lee Harvey Oswald 
acted alone in killing Kenne­
dy in Dallas in 1963, as well * 
as raise questions , about the} 

Rev. Martin Luther King Jr. guilty plea made by James { 
The House Assassinations Earl Ray that he murdered’

The three photographs re­
leased Sunday include a 
blurred image of a dark 
haired man, possibly with, 
mustache, sitting on a curb 
with a group, none of whose 
faces can be seen. The com-1 
mittee caption said only that 
the picture was taken near

Committee made public Sun- King in Memphis, Tenn,, in; 
day two composite, drawings^} 968., '

the scene of the Dallas shooi
„ . _ ing “moments after President 

and three blurredf photo^T^ Ray Wants New Trial * 1 Kennedy was shot.” . ^ 
graphs^ „ r ^ * $ t) a. 4 4; < ? x^ who* is in prison for <; * 2
, In doing so, it said it hoped> the slaying,.has changed his- The other * photographs^ 
“to make best possible use of story 'and-has long sought a r according to the committee? 
available pictorial; evidence . new trials—“of two men who may 
... in the hope that, citizen Formed in late 4976 to in-1 haVe ^ la Mexico City in 
recognition of them, might Vestigate rumors of conspire-Lthe fall of 1963J when Lee 
.^ .«=«...< B.w ~ ♦^ ■.clestatteinurte^.tl*1^Jtarvey\Os^^shed additional light on the

(Indicate page, name of 
newspaper, city and state.)

2 Sketches

assassinations.” sQ f^j- has failed to^come up* ^e^
Anyone recognizing any of ^^ anything . concrete to n ? J7 

the Jnen ha^ been asked to djspute the .lone-assassins S 
conAct the House Ass^na- theses. ~One shows - a. handsom^

Washi ngton, - A-series of public hearings apparently light haired mm
D.C420515. f on both cages is scheduled to jn his 20s or early 30s. I e

Documented linking of any begin soon. i? appears to be wearing a jacL

' et Vver a dark turtleneck , 
swe iter or pullover. , - ">

T}e other photograph, bad! f 
, ly scratched and blurred, is Up 
' profile view of a light or gray ? 

. haired man who could be in v 
his lata 40s or 50s. He wears* 
a light suit, shirt and tie. The?* 
face of a man standing to his^ 
left is obscured. ,; ^

One-of the two sketches ; 
shows a middle aged, dark* 
haired, square-jawed ma^ 
with high cheekbones “who J 
allegedly was in Atlanta? kn 
1967ror 1968.”?, The sketch! 
carries the labelMRalph.\>hvb 

: The other drawing shows a< 
ma# with close croppedhair A 
Thecommittee said the man^ 
“reportedly represented hinH 
self as a member of the Uip 
in diligence community in th* £ 
IS 60s and ... on occasion * 
uyed the name Maurice Bish* 
op” ^
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King Death
I (c) New York Times Service 

j Washington, D.C. — The 
jFBI received a report in 
^March, 1974; that an Imperial 
(Mo.) businessman was “the 

{individual who made the 
jpayoff of James Earl Ray ,af- 
‘ter the killing" of the Rev. 
Martin Luther King, accord­
ing to bureau documents 
made public Wednesday'

The documents, released 
'under the Freedom of In­
formation Act to Harold 
Weissberg, a private investi­
gator of assassination mat­
ters, and The New York 
Jimes, included the 1971 
Report of an informant to hi] 
JBI control agent, which haw 
''been written by the agent. 
£ It was based upon the in­
formant’s conversation with 
^uftell G. Byers, a onetime 
^t.’Louis auto parts dealer 
’wh Ils now a witness before 
<hel>ouse Select Committee 
£m Assassinations. The Times 

: -reported last week that Byers 
Jad told the committee that 
iwo Imperial men had of­

!’ fered him $50,000 to kill 
i King and that he had turned 
j down the offer.
i Payoff Alleged

But the documents released 
Wednesday showed that in 
1973 Byers told an FBI infor­
mant that one of these two 

: men was the person who paid 
; toff Ray after King’s mbrder 

Son April 4, 1968. Ray is serv­
ing a 99 year sentence in 
^Tennessee for the killing. He 
jhas said, after initially plead­
ing guilty, that he did not 
*shoot the black leader.
| The bureau memorandum 
Rioted that “during the fall of 
M3 (lengthy deletion) Bq 
^ rs (the name was mis)
^F tiled) talked freely abouj 
thyself and his business, anapiijjiself and his bi 
^they later went to (short

eletion) where Beyers told a 
about visiting a lawyer 

. Louis Cour#, now d I 
sd, not fitttleW

s ^^ had offered to give Ml 
। fa contract to kill Martin Lu* 

^her King." The memoran-
sium continued:

“He said that also present 
♦was a short stocky man,who 
^walked "With a limp. Later, 
with regard to the actual in-^ 
dividual, Beyers commented* 
gthat this man was actually 
Hhe individual who made the
payoff of James Earl Ray af* 
Ser the killing?’. J
* Confederate Flags
5 ^According to the memo* 
hrajidum: , ,
g 11 Beyers said he had d$?/ 
jellied to accept this contract. 
Sttrdid remark that this law- 
gyer had Confederate flags 
Jand other items about t|u 
^house that might indicate | > 
^was *a real rebel.’ Beyers all) 
commented that he had bei i 
goffered either $10,000 or 
1420,000 to kill King." 
£ There is no indication that 
^Byers presented any corra- 
[boration for the charge that 
?Ray was paid. ,
g In an interview with a; 
^New York Tinies reporter oh 
kjuly 18, Byers confirmed that 
She met with John H. Suther- 
gland, a patent lawyer from 
imperial, and John R. Kauff- 
Smann, a onetime stockbroker, 
Sin late 1966 or early 1967 and 
&hat they offered him $50,000 
Bor the King murder. He did 
gnot disclose in the interview 
Shat he believed that Kauff- 
*mann had actually paid Ray 
Rafter the crime. He said he 
burned down the offer.
£ , Both Sutherland and
^Kauffmann are dead, and 
ttheir widows have said they 
idi^not believe their late hu( 
tbwtds would have becomj 
Jiniplved in such a plot. Byri 
gtoM this story to persons il
$1968 and again in 1973.
ft
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. Jesse Jackson A 

Acts on Ray , f 
jjhicago, IU. -AP- Th|

. Rev. Jesse Jackson has 
opened his own investigation 
into Martin Luther King’s

lettermurder, spurred by a

and
Jesse Jackson 

from James Earl Ray
what he called a threat of 
death hanging over everyone 
present at the killing.

Jackson, who asked per­
mission Thursday td inter­
view Ray at Tennessee’s 
Bushy Mountain prison, said 
he was convinced Ray did not 
act alone. “There are still evil 
forces at large,*1 he said.

Ray denied in his letter to 
Jackson and others that he 
killed King and offered evi- 
df|nce “about how I wa^ 
u! ed.’■ He asked to be trieq 
f r the assassination, td 
which he originally pleaded . 
guilty._______
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Chicago, Ill. — AP — The Rev. Jesse Jackson ins 
opined his own investigation into the killing of the Ml 

JM^rtin Luther King Jr. because “the threat of dealt 
hdlgspyer everyone present at the assassination.”

Prompted by a letter from James Earl Ray, Jackson 
asked permission Thursday to interview the confessed 
Assassin at Tennessee’s Brushy Mountain Prison.

*T fear greatly for his life/* Jackson said. *T fear 
greasy for my own life.’* .

He said he is convinced Ray ‘didn’t act alone and 
there are still evil forces at large.”

- Jackson, now head of Operation RUSH in Chicago, 
was on a motel room balcony in Memphis, Tenn., wi n 
Kmg when the civil rights leader was shot April L 
T ■<

‘The New York Times reported Thursday that an FBI 
document shows a Missouri businessman made a pa^ 
men to Ray after the assassination, but the FBI nevi:1 
purl Led the lead. : I

Tie Times reported that the documentsays the FBI’s 
information came from Russell Byers,"a former St. 
Louis auto parts dealer. Government sources told the 
Times that Byers named John Kauffmann, a stockbrok* 
er who died in 1974, as the man who made the payment

Byers had confirmed to the Times that he told the 
House Assassinations Committee he turned down a 
$50,000 offer from Kauffmann and a Missouri lawyer to 
arrange the killing of King. •

ihy, now 50, pleaded guilty and was sent to prison 
foriB9 years. But since then he repeatedly has claimiM 
hispnocence. |

On Tuesday, Jackson sent a telegram to President 
Carter in an effort to obtain a new trial for Ray.

said Thursday that a trial would force the FBI t 
ose information “that it considers irrelevent or cpij ■ 

fi4Jntial. Those are value judgments that could be coj - 
ored by the FBI’s possible role in the assassination or 
the FBI’s failure to prevent it.”

Jackson added, “Because he did not act alone, others 
involved are still walking the street. Ray is our closest 
lead to those people”, ,

Ray’s letter to Jackson, dated July 21, said: “I did not 
kill Dr. Martin Luther King Jr.

“I believe the evidence that I can give you about how 
I was used, moved around the country, paid substantia' 
suqp of money, directed to buy a rifle and directed t! 
reptrt to Memphis on April 4,1968, will be helpful n 
estjpiisbfrig the fact that there was a con## ,ft 
mu^Dr^ s
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Warden Stonney Lane con- I 
firmed. Thursday that he r6- 
cei’ ed information within th •
Iasi few months that: Jamq
EauRay might be plotting 
another escape from Brushy. 
Mountain State.Prison in Pe­
tros, Tenn. Ray, who is serv­
ing 99 ;years for the murder 
of tliei Rev. Martin Luther 
King} Jr„ escapecUJune 10/ 
1977$ with six other inmates. 
NBC News reported Thurs­
day that the new escape plot 
'Mias discovered by Oliver 
Patterson, a congressiona l; 
iiirormant, who stole Jetted t 
fgmvRay to his brother, Jei -' 
ryRayf \

(Indicate page, name of 
newspaper, city and state J
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Jackson Doubts | 
nay Killed King
Petros,Tenn. — UPI — police helped “conspirators” 

The Rev. Jesse Jackson, the’ transport Ray from Memphis 
civil rights leader who was after the April 4,1968, shoot- 
with the Rev. Martin Luther' Ing.
^ W he ?“, S1^n’’ ““ ^en a new trial, In 
Su I"? ^,s ^ ^ (Ray) would reveal the names 
behind bars Thursday and ^ information that would 
5W he h“*?rofou2d1h»<i the pohee to the real kill­
doubt the convicted assassin 'ers of Martin Luther King,” 

said Abernathy, a civil rights 
leader who also was with 
King the day he was assassi­
nated.

(Indicate page, name of 
newspaper, city and state.)

actually killed King.
"I am convinced that he 

was involved but was not 
alone,” said Jackson,

In another development in 
the .case, Ralph Abernathy 
toldilthe Memphis Commer-

B-12

Ray, serving a 99 year 
term at Brushy Mountain 

. State Prison, initially pleaded
ciamppeal that he would guilty to the crime, but lite

MILWAUKEE SENTINEL 
Milwaukee, Wise.

testky at a congressional since changed his story ai< 
heaifag next week that he contends he was not the tri g 
believes the FBI and Memphis ger map. b
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1 illegalities in King Probe Denied
Washington, D.C. .-^upi— 

TheHouse Assassinations 
Committee tfeur$ay denied 
onthe strength M a prelimi­
naryin v forfthatany of
its inv iors otstaff used 
llle^almi * InErobing the 
murder of the Rev.Martin
LtiOKtag Jr. ‘ ,

G( IRobertBlakey, the 
coittliittee’s chief counsel,

investigators Monday at a 
news conf errace. . '

Oliver Patterson, who d|- 
scribed- himself as an under­
cover agent forthd ^oule 
panel, said he had tayj 
recorded telephone calls to 
Jerry Ray, brother of "con­
victed Kingslayer JamesEarl
Ray, on the advice of his su- 

._ . perior in the congressional
riMB statement to reporters investigation.
thar-tlenied allegations made in his statement, Blakey ■ 
by bBe of the panel's former ggu the Individual making 

tqj charges “had nevepbeefi 
anlemployeof the coiinmiu 
ter although heat one M 
had made a statement uhdej 
oath to the panel. .^ 

Blakey said the^commitu e 
“will contlnue to conBuct l 
complete investigation of ml 
allegations” ,

Meanwhile, civil jights 
leader Jesse Jackson: emerged 
from a talk with Jambs Earl 
Ray at a Tennessee neniten- 
tiary ami said he had a pro­
found doubt that Ray was the 
killer'of King.

Jackson said he had called 
Benjamin Civiletti, the deputy 
attorney general, and told 
hljl that anew trial for Raji 
wtUd be in the national in I 
tellst because there werii 
stilr strong doubts abouttmf

Jesse Jacim

(Indicate page, name of 
newspaper, city and state.)

■ FBEs true role in King's W 
sassination. • " .

Hesaid:
“The FBIfbllowed 

Kilg 24 hoursaday. 
motives of the FBI are 
gij iater than this mi 
(Rjy’s) motives*
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Panel Tries to Trip 9 

Kay on Testimony
ap and upi

Washington, D.C. — The 
House Assassinations Com­
mittee tried Thursday to 
shake one discrepancy after 
another in James Earl Ray’s 
account of his travels with 
^^^ man “Raoul”, trig- 
gerijj a storm of protest

move the prints) beforehand goods store ahd bought a sbe^ 
— before the crime,” Ray ond one thaf Raoul inspected, 
said. “There are several But in his initial testimony;, 
things you can use to prevent Wednesday, Ray said Rabid 
your fingerprints from get- inspected the first riflei, but

(Indicate page, name of 
newspaper, city and state.)

fronl 
layd 
agail

Ray’s attorney that de- 
the hearing time and

Rep. Louis Stokes (D-Ohio) 
picked up on a theme cut 
short Wednesday when Ray 
was excused early from his 
first day of testimony after 
Complaining of weariness he 
said he suffered from mis­
treatment by prison officials.

Stokes assailed Ray’s state­
ment to the committee that 
his unfound and never fully 
identified accomplice Raoul 
had never handled the .30-06 
rifle.that later proved to be

ting on the rifle. Every novice 
knows enough to keep your 
fingerprints off a weapon if 
it’s going to be used for a se­
rious crime.

“I used flesh colored Band­
Aids in the past,” he said.

Ray’s fingerprints were 
found on the rifle when it 
was recovered near the

never approved the second 
one. ?

“Where I had the probleil 
was that I thought I had pull 
chased the second rifle the 
same day as the first,” ht 
said. “When I saw govern­
ment documents thatkl 
bought the second rifle the
next day, I realized I had 
made ah error.”shooting scene. Ray contends ___________

that he had given it the day Ray testified earlier he 
before to a man he knew oply J '“ ~—j- -1-^ —

the weapon used to kill the

as Raoul.
Conflicting Stories 1

“When we think about the 
fact that Raoul’s fingerprints 
don’t exist on that rifle at all, 
doesn’t that indicate that 
Raoul doesn’t exist at all?” 
Ray was asked.

drove from Birmingham lb 
Memphis, gave Raoul the ri­
fle the day before King was
shot and after that never saw 
the gun again. „

Much of the first hour of 
Ray’s testimony was taken 
up by wrangling between his 
attorney, Mark Lane, and

A-2

MILWAUKEE JOUBNAL 
Milwaukee, Wise*

Revi (Martin Luther King Jr. 
‘ Sril 4,1968.

committee members over

on / 
A J

j^811^^ m^ ^ procedural questions. At one, 
replied. He said Raoul proba- • - - -

Ray told the panel
that if he had killed King, his 
fingerprints never would 
have been found on the mur­
der weapon.

#<Every Novice Knows”
“I would have wiped my 

fingerprints off the rifle if I 
knew it was going to be used 
in a serious crime,” Ray said 
in his second day of testimo-

bly used Band-Aids or some 
other method to keep his 
prints off the rifle.

Ray admitted earlier 
Thursday that he had given 
conflicting stories to House 
investigators, but said these 
“small errors” did not dispute 
his denial that he shot King.

point Lane accused the coni! 
mittee of returning to thl 
“McCarthy era,” a referencij 
to the communist witchhunt* 
led by the late Sen. Joseph 
McCarthy of Wisconsin.

Chairman Richardson 
Preyer (D-N.C.), warning 
against continued interrup-

Date: O/l// 
Edition: Latest

Title:

ny before the Assassinations 
Committee.'He Insisted that 
even as a petty criminal he 
was too smart to leave his 
prints behind.

Iftwas suggested that he 
did lot have time to wipe his 
prink off the rifle because he 
was^pn a hurry to flee the 
scene of the shooting.

“Usually you do that (re-

Under intensive question­
ing by Stokes, Ray said he 
had told two stories about

tions, told Lane he coUld be 
ejected from the hearing 
room.

__  __  __  ____ _______ Ray’s memory was at- 
how Raoul inspected and tacked again and again. Why 
approved the Kirig murder had Raoul never been found? 
weapon when it was pur- Who could have seen themweapon when it was put*

together? Why couldn’t Raychased in Birmingham, Ala., _ , .
several days before the kill- furnish more descriptive jn-
ing.

Had a Problem
formation about Raoul, such
as his real name?

Ray, struggling to cent­
Ray told investigators in vihee they committee that if 

Tennessee that he returned did not kill King; blames 
the first rifle to a sporting poor memory and human Mt 

bles for discrepancies in 'M 
stories. ?
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that was; the same type asL 
that used io kill King. ।

&ay said he last saw th 
le the day before the assa^ 
ation. He said he gave it to 

I aoul” —r a mysterious fig­
ure withwhom Ray said he 
had engaged in smuggling 
activities in Mexico and Can­
ada during (the year before 
the King killing. Ray has 
claimed he was set up by 
Raoul. i

On the day before the 
shooting, Ray testified that 
he met Raoul at a bar near 
the Memphis rooming House.

“He thentook the rifle and 
departed, and theft was the 
last I saw of i the weapon,” 
Ray said. L ,

Ray said that on the day of 
the shooting he went to a gas 
station to check a leaking tire 
oi the Mustang. He then 
dnive back toward the room­
in-house to find a police car 
blocking the street and peo­
ple running about.

Headed for New Orleans 1
Apparently because he wa|/ 

a fugitive from prison, he 
immediately started driving, 
toward New Orleans, Ray 
testified. “I heard over the 
car radio that Dr. Martin 
Luther King Jr. had been shot 
in Memphis,” he said.

Ray reveled for the first 
time how he financed his 
year out of jail — including a 
$1,700 robbery in Canada, 
and a smuggling operation 
between Detroit and Wind­
sor, Ontario, which brought 
in $1,500, a Mexican smug­
gling scheme, carried oi f 
with Raoul, that paid $2,000

Ray originally pleader 
gt fity to the murder in 196U 
bit he almost immediately 
r^ianted that confession after 
receiving a 99 year sentence.

He skid Wedn ^day 
। his-4irst lawyer, ercy I 
man, had made a deal v 
TShnessee autho ties t

J ret alted in his plea tag guilty 
wl hout facing atr il|

i t}{e said Forman 41 * 
i known defense an

|e said Forman a -widely 
i known defense an rhey, had 
1 convinced him to p ;ad guilty 
| because the press t d already
' convicted him ant had told
1 him it would “som tow be in

to pleadmy financial intere t 
guilty.

He also said th judge in
the case was cow iced that
“blacks would bun 
town (Memphis)’ 
were a trial.

Ray’s testimony

down the 
if there

)ok place
; in the Rayburn Ho se Office 
Building before 12 ommittee

bers, 90 
carefully

staff nembers, 
serd led, spe-

ci Illy ticketed members of 
thi public, and the tews me-l

; dia:
1 Escorted by hi! 
Mark Lane, Ray, 5

lawyer, 
entered

the hearing root under 
heavy security presided by
federal marshals. F t wore a 
checkered sportcoi: '; and a
striped tie and carri 1 a brief-
case.

Rep. Richardso Preyer
(D-N.C.), who is pr siding at 
the hearings, direc t those 
in the room to remi n seated 
whenever Ray stock and said
anyone who did not„ _ tayseat- 

i ed and stationary ti oughout 
i Ray’s appearance 5 ould bei Ray’s appearance
J ejected.

Prior to Bay’s t stimony, 
Lane said his client lad beep 
' ladly beaten >y fed ral mak 

lais Monday? whei he wife 
। ansferred Pom a rennes^ 

.rison. But Preyer laid that 
matter waj not before the 
committee' 4 I
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Ray’s Guilt Denials] 
Hardly Persuasive»

James Earl Ray’s rambling7 plea of'innocence this
week to the shooting of the-Rev. Martin Luther King Jr. 
on April. 471968; seems- to strengthen the-conclusion 
that Ray was telling the truth when he pleaded guilty in
1969 to murdering the civil rights activist .

Ray’s disjointed and-vague story-about a mysterious 
man named “Raoul,” whom he had met in a bar and to-,
whom he allegedly gave the rifle which was the murder
weapon, conflicts with-the hard facts of the case.Ray
did purchase the murder weapon, he did rent a room
overlooking the Memphis motel balcony where King 
was shot and the rifle was subsequently found in his 
belongings. ’

Ray, in testimony this week before the House Assas^
stations Committee,again said his attorney talked hinjj 
inj|o a false plea of guilty. But Ray’s efforts to recan

:r the years have sounded more like a shot in t
dik effort to capitalize on the public’s fascination witi 
the possibility that there was greater intrigue-involved'?
in the killing than had reached thesurface. .

The continuing^ controversy over whether Lee? Har 
vey Oswald actually murdered John F. Kennedy had set 
the pattern ‘ '

It is alsoin fashiontosuggest,as.Ray has done,that
the FBI is the real villain in the plot

This is not to rule outconspiracyin the King killing- 
Raywas the type of petty crook; who might have bear 
used by others. Chances are that, ita conspiracy were
involved, Ray was the hired gun who did merely what
he was paid to do..

The tracks of any real 'conspirators in the case are
extremely cold at this time and they probably con 
nev ir be identified.'” 7 ■ 4

11 any case, there is is no evidence to absolve 
tharesponsibility forthe actual shootings

(Indicate page, name of
newspaper, city and state.)
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Documents 
From Panel

• UPIand AP

Washington, D<. — James 
Earl Ray's lawyer accused 
the chairman of the House 
Assassinations Committee 
Friday of deliberately distdlt- 
ing evidence to paint a false, 
headline grabbing picturejof 
Raytetalking the Rev. Marfin 
Lutn|r King.

Mt8 attorney’ Mark Lane, 
and Ijlay also accused the 
committee of refusing to pro­
vide Ray with notes he had

jjinis was a deliberate ef- 
forl I believe, to deceive tH| 
Ari |r lean people,” Lane sail 
asljhe committee began i | 
third day of questioning Raju 

Stokes accused Ray Thurs­
day of going to Atlanta after 
news reports appeared in Los 
Angeles saying King was 
going east. The committee 
introduced a newspaper clip­
ping to support that point.

But Lane said the newspa*

The assassination panel's

per account was dated March 
16,1968 — the day after Ray 
fileft a postal address chance 
for! | giving Atlanta as a fol I

chief counsel prefers to avoid * wailing address — rathl

vesjigated murders in history 
— ting’s aftd JohhF. Kenne- 
dyli ^arv^ re-invest^ 

mack congressmen partill 
ularly wanted ah investigal 
tion. The Kennedy murder 
had been examined by the 
Warren Commission7 but . 
there was no comparable 
public body to examine the 
King investigation and to see 
whether the FBI had per* 
formed adequately.

But it appears the con- 
grenmen on the committed 
in i le course of the yean
caithe limelight; story on Page thii before Ray’s decision J sionbf events 

13t Accent . go to Atlanta, as Stokes hr*

made in the past, including 
material given to author Wil­
liam Bradford Huie, and Ray 
threatened briefly to refuse 
further testimony if he could 
not see the documents.

Ray’s threat prompted an­
other delay in the hearings 
while committee members 
soatht to see whether tft 
doibments, including copi | 
of iRay’s handwritten notjb 
abdjt his travels, could re 
produced.

The committee agreed to 
make documents containing 
200,000 words of evidence 
available to Ray before the 
day was out.

In a bitter opening ex­
change, Lane said Rep. Louis 
Stokes (D-Ohio), the commit­
tee chairman, ignored the 
dates on a newspaper story 
andl on a /postal address 
change form to make it ad 
peajl Ray left Los Angeles fc 
Atljjita after seeing new 
reports that King was goi^ 
east. ;

edged the conflicting, dates/ 
for the official record. "

It wasn’t Ray’s day Thurs­
day as the Assassinations 
Committee moved to the end 
of its first week of public 
hearings on findings that 
have consumed two years of 

■ investigations costing more 
than $4 million in public 
funds.

If Ray has a friend on the 
committee, he hasn’t spoken 
UP-From the start, the com­
mittee’s handling of Ray has 
been hostile. No member will
say so, but the committee’s 
purpose appears intended to 
make a persuasive case for 
the American people that he 
alone was the culprit.

That is strange in light oft 
the | ommittee!s history. ( |

Ii was created becausll

(Indicate page, name of 
newspaper, city and state.)

iri to accept the FBI ver t 
»ir-W events in Memphis oil*

April 4,1968.

11 was createa ociauji 
ma y members of the Hous|J
fell the full truth was noi
known and the two most in^ Q>mi-
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Ex-Policeman Implicates Ray
Los Angeles Times, AP .

Washington, D.C. - In a bizarre serijl 
of events, the House Assassinations 
Committee presented sworn testimony 
Friday by a former British policemin 
that James Earl Ray had bragged about 
killing the Rev. Martin Luther King Jr. ,

The policeplan, Alexander Anthony : 
Eist, who guarded Ray in June, 1968, did! 
not testify in person. Instead, Rep. Samu 
el L, Devine (R-Ohio) read aloud the 2] । 
page transcript of an interview that EisU 
gave under oath to committee staff 
members two weeks ago.

In another curious twist, Coy Dean 
Cowden, a former mental patient who 

: once claimed that he could give Ray an

{
iade against me.” But Raw 
iSisted,“Itisfalse.” > 
Mark Lane, the assassina|i 

on theorist who is acting a? 
Ray’s attorney, ducked outloi 
the committee room while 

; Devine was reading the Eist 
statement. When he returned. 
Lane said he had been in?
irmed by telephone by i 

' Lndon lawyer whom he di I 
tot name that Eist was fire > 

IFom Scotland Yard “in dis­
grace.”

“He has been placed on 
trial for taking bribes and for 
involvement in jewel robber-

airtight alibi by proving Ray was several ^^ _______
blocks away from the murder scene at occasion? when’"he testi-
the time King was shot, admitted to the 1 fied -n court( he fabricated

; ies ” Lane said. “On numer-

committee that he had fabricated the 
whole story. Cowden testified that he 

l was more than 400 miles from Mempht
at the time he said that he saw Ray in a 

^service station at the moment of the kill­
ing.

Eist, in the interview tape recorded 
Aug. 4 at the Greenman’s Pub that he 
owns near Cambridge, said Ray ex­
pressed a hatred of blacks and that, “For 
him to have shot a black man of note in 
certain parts of America would make 
him into a national hero.” <

Eist, who said he was assigned to 
guard Ray day and night after Ray’s ar- I 
rest at the London airport June 8, said} 
Ray admitted killing King during the 
course of long, rambling conversations. 
He said Ray “was quite proud” of the 
crime.

Ray, who pleaded guilty to the April 4, 
f8, murder of the civil rights leader,]

I Eist’s assertion was “probably thd 
st damaging statement that has been).

Turn fo Slayins. os-re 2.csL£

testimony.
Committee members did 

{ot dispute Lane’s version oi l 
tie events. One member conn 
eded. during a break in th|| 
roceedings that the panel’’/ 
taff was “aware of allega­

tions against Eist.”
Eist retired from Scotland 

Yard in 1976 with the rank of 
detective chief inspector, a 

• Yard spokesman in London 
said Friday.

I
) He was charged in Jul^ 
)1976, with two counts gf 
Conspiracy in connectibij 
^ith jewel robberies antf 
with conspiracy to “pervert. 
the course of justice,” the 
spokesman said, but was 
found not guilty of both 
charges when tried earlier 
this year. . .

Shortly after the Eist statej; 
ment was presented, the 
committee postponed further 
testimony by Ray until No-jj 
vember.
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general alleges similar FBI then H the fe overlooked 
and political actions during routine investigative proce- 
the civil rights movement in dures, what else did it over*
Alabama. z
v Pulitzer Prize winning 
reporter Les Payne has re- 
ialed the strange actions by 

J Memphis public safety direc­
jar, Frank Holloman, in re­
moving a black police officer 
in charge of security for 
King, Ed Redditt, just two 
hours before his assassina­
tion. Holloman spent 25 years 
working for the FBI (eight 
years as inspector-in-charge 
of J. Edgar Hoover’s personal 
office) prior to his Memphis 
job.

King had been under con­
stant electronic and physical 
surveillance from the time'he 

^received the Nobel Peace 
| Prize in 1964 until approxi- 
j mately one hour before his 
j death by as many as 25 an<k 
^never fewer, than seven 

agents. According to Mem­
phis newspaper sources, the 
FBI took over the investiga­
tion within one hour after the 
assassination and refused to 
talk to anyone.

3. The FBI is implicated 
because of actions hot taken ,
vy i^k Their investigation even irresistible, for reasons- 
peked thoroughness. I was people NOT to conclude 
Entta^i.^kli parking lot that the FBI was involved, 
below the balcony talking
with King when the shot was 
fired, yet the FBI has never 
interviewed me. interviewing 
eyewitnesses is normally a 
routine matter. Rev. Ralph 
Abernathy, who was also national interest that wi
present, has said that he has know the answer. > 
never been interviewed ei- ; u^rwm*

100k?: *
ARTHUR MURTAGH, a 

former *FBI agent and one 
Who participated in the invest
tigation, has indicated that | 
his superiors — both in At* | 
lanta and in Washington — 
washed out leads suggesting1*
,a right- wing connection and
never even looked for a con- ; 
spiracy.

When the memo surfaced 
from the St. Louis FBI bureau 
in regard to the Byers matter 
and the alleged $50,000 offer 
by two St. Louis businessmen 
to MH King, Atty. Gen. Grif­
fin Bell said that there may . 
be other such memos yet un­
discovered with past FBI 
positions stating conclusively 
that there was no conspiracy 
and the FBI played no role in 
King’s death. How can one 
draw conclusions with cer-1 
tainty and yet say all the evi- z 
dencemaynotbein?

If we knew/as much about1
another organization (e.g. the 
Minutemen) as we know 
about the FBI in relation to 
King, it would be difficult,

We know it engaged in char* 
acter assassination. It is the 
task of the HSCA to establish 
whether the FBI went further/] 
and engaged in physicalas-l! 
sassination. And it is in the!/

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176
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Killing
{By JESSEE. JACKSON

. JHE HOUSE Select Com- 
on Assassinations 

i IScA). through its public 
jhearings, circumstantially 
Winced us that James Earl 
lay was the*actual assassin 
oC the Rev. Martin Luther 
K#® Jr. Too many of us, 
however, are willing to settle
for the “one crazy man” 
theory in King’s death. z 
haunting evidence continues 
toipoint to a conspiracy, and 
circumstantial evidence sug­
gests that the government 
itwif,. especially the FBI, ’is _ (
deeply implicated. > King’s -death because of ac-
jp ’ tions taken by it. Hoover
I feat suggests the FBIwas., didn’t just have, certain feel- 
'hvolved? 1. The FBLhad th* ings and attitudes or say 
jj^atest motive, Hoover’s things and write memos. He 
personal hatred df blades, but distracted on those feelings, 
especially King/ is well- His documented illegal activi- 
khown and publicly docu- 
minted. Others in authority 
at* the FBI and many in the

* politicians, unions and finan­
cial supporters. The FBI at­
tempted to manipulate the 

k press by leaking alleged
1 damaging information abou|
■ King,; cultivated reporteijl
■ writing negative article
■ about him and. attempted u, 
r prevent positive drticlea
J about, him (and others by

him) from appearing.

(Indicate page, name of 
newspaper, city and state.)

JESSE L. JACKSON

ranks share his views, took 
his lead and carried out his 
wishes with great zeal.

> The background of James

ties are even greater than the 
contempt for the law dis­
played by former President 
Richard Nixon.

THE FBI USED the same 
and similar surveillance and

When lung received the 
Nobel Peace Prize* the FBI 
tried to both sabotage recep­
tions given by foreign heads 
of state and undermine a 
huge banquet and special 
“day” held in his honor, fc 
attempted to use Cardins | 

. Spellman to prevent Kin I 
from having an audienqj 
with the pope. The FBI 
sought to influence universi­
ties to withhold honorary 
degrees from King. It also 
attempted to use the internal 
Revenue Service against him 
and his organization. They 
even sought to destrby King’s 
marriage. :

A^.21
MILWAUKEE JOURNAL 
MILWAUKEE, WI.

disruptive techniques against * 
King that it used against So­
viet agents. The FBI spent

Even two years after 
King's death, Hoover and the

Epl Ray, a professional sub­
culture criminal, tends to lead ___ .o____  ____ r__  - w „
xmeto believe that he would more of the taxpayers* mon- FBI continued to attempt to 
do anything for money, rath- ..............   ' ~ d J* Jx ti“ “‘
er than engaging in criminal 
activity for a cause - racial 

/tor ideological. Hoover, on the 
byier handt wrote memos 

| [directing the FBI to “disrupt, 
mfscredit or otherwise de- 
jstroy the black movement”

■ ®/™®^> riS? 0 while he traveled. Attempts lence against the “Freedom 
a.OiaeK messiah. ^ jy ^ ^ ^^ Riders” of the 1960s, and the
. -2. The FBI is implicated in credit him with churches, present Alabama attorney

ey .violating the constitutional smear and discredit his ac- 
rights of King than it did any complishments, honors, char­

* * * * acter and integrity, and to
undermine Mrs. King’s ef-

other American citizen in the 
history of this country.

Wiretaps were placed in 
his home and offices and in 
the homes and offices of asso­
ciates and friends, as well as

forts to perpetuate hislegae||
THE AMERICAN Ci# 

Liberties Union revealed F k 
and right-wing political, cc> 
luslon which resulted in vio-
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Comm&T^Suse, a private 
watchdog group, said a study 
shows that the NEA, the larg-* 
est teacher organization with 
1,750,000 members, contribu­
ted $620,556 to the 1974 and 
1976 campaigns of 237 cur* 
rent members of the House.

* Common Cause said a top 
legislative priority of the 
NEA, the Department of Edu­
cation Organization Act, is 
expected to be considered 
soon on the House floor: •

The biil would establish a 
cabinet level Department of 
Education that apparently 
would be more favorable to 
teachers’ programs than. is 
the current Health, Education 
and WelfareDepartment

An NEA spokesman said 
there was “nothing* at all” 
wrong with its contributions. 
“Our membership has sup­
ported candidates basically 
friendly to NEA, and money 
has been based upon the fact 
they supported NEA issues,” 
he said. u
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Petros, Tenn. — AP The 
Rev. Ralph Abernathy visited 
James Earl Ray Tuesday and 
said that while he believed
there was a conspiracy to 
murder Martin Luther King 
Jr., Ray had no conscious role 
in any assassination plot

After Ray’s marriage last 
Friday to a Knoxville artist, 
Lane said he had uncovered 

ence, came to Brushy MouE ®^encb fa the past two 
tain Penitentiary to meet! yeeks Bnkl?g ^ ^ 
with Ray for the first time. , to an organized group. ’ 

11 said high government

Abernathy, who succeeded 
King as head of the Southern 
Christian Leadership Confer

If I am thoroughly con 
voiced that James Earl Ray 
' not do this alone, if he
— M*,WTCU win! it ab mi, Lane refused again Tues- 

Abernathy said. ’T really do day to name the group but 
£nows j^e 

.. ... --- .„ .— names of three Individ
cooperating in a conspiracy.” { jtwo alive and one dead, 

cipated in the aUeli

involved with it at all,”

not feel, after my discussion 
today, that he knew he was

Abernathy said Ray’s an-1
swers to about 200 questions 
B asked Tuesday “convince 
he more than ever that ft 
ras a conspiracy that J n 
Jie life of Dr. Martin Luthi 

ng Jr. and that James Eal
Ray should get a new trial.***

Ray, now 50, pleaded 
guilty to killing King in 1968 
in exchange for a 99 year 
prison sentence rather than
the death penalty. He latft 
recanted, saying he wj

ced into making the pl ft , 
^Memphis authorities, , 

Flu and his lawyer at th 
time, Percy Foreman.

, Abernathy refused to spec­
ify what the questions or the 
answers were, but he said he 
believed new evidence that 
Ray’s attorney, Mark Lane,Is 
said to have uncovered wonk! 
Result in a new trial.

dais had helped keep the |^> 
formation secret.

(Indicate page, name of
newspaper, city and state.)
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zKing Probe
V
*
£Wx 1 C - ’ bittHgtfve tools at its dw :Ciark bays' BOUiiii^.i^^ 
^ ^ ered a conspiracy to kill King
* APandUPI .
J Washington, D,C. -* Fot- 
*mer Atty. Gen. Ramsey Clark 
|says a “quality of racism” irr 
Mie; late FBI Director J. Edgar 
‘Hoover’s attitude toward the 
tRev^ Martin Luther King Jr. 
.did nbt stop We bureau from 
carrying out a vigorous and 
’thorough investigation into 
-King’s assassination in April, 
;i968. ,
| Clark testified Tuesday
khat he kept the Justice De* 
partment from taking an ac­
tive role in V ‘ ‘ *

Dm taking an ac- I park testified that he say 
the investigation | nd evidence at the time of t je

of the assassination because
he feared worsening relations * would indicate a conspira y 
* • ’ ’* ? by the Ray brothers. He said

[ he had seen no reason since
with Hoover.
* But he told the House Asr 
SASsinations Committee that,
wen a decade after the King 
M sassination, nothing causes 
film to believe that a there

Ramsey Clark

thorough investigation would 
have resulted from the day to 
day participation of Justice
Department attorneys.
h “And it probably wouft 
nve been worse in terms Is

llready strained relations ’ 
ife said, referring to his widU 
ly publicized differences with 
Hoover.

(Mount Clipping in Space Below)

Responds to Criticism ^
Clark responded to crftk 

t tos in a 106 page comA 
Ike staff report that the » 

Juice Department did not we
its (

— if one in fact existed.
The committee has indicat­

ed that it has uncovered new 
signs of a conspiracy Th 
King’s murder in Memphis, 
Tenn., on April 4,1968.

This has centered On ftj 
possibility that one or both q\ 
the two brothers of James' 
Earl Ray, who is serving a 
life sentence as King’s sole 
assassin, might have been
part of “a Ray family con- 
spjfacy.” ................

* original investigation th ft

then to change his mind.
John Larry Ray, one of the I 

[I brothers, was arrested on j
assault and burglary charges ; 
Monday in St. Louis. Federal । 
authorities were expected to 
bring him to Washington to 
testify.

The other brother, Jerry 
Ray, said in Marietta, Ga., 

t Tuesday that there was no 
conspiracy to kill King.

• Publicly Cordial
- The committee was look­
* ing into suggestions that 
I James Earl Ray might have I
| dlirdered King to collect 1 

^ported $50,000 reward. |
I 1 [Clark candidly discussed 
j his differences with Hoover, 
* saying that whi^e the two 
' were publicly cordialthey
1 were profoundly at odds over 
' major policy issues. >

; Also,^ 01ark said, “I think 
' he understood my belief that 
’ whatever his pest achieve­
’ ments, he had stayed on the

job too long.” J A
1 Committee Chairman Louis I 

okes (D-Ohio) said this dl<| 
■e might have been carria 
er into an “illegal and ui 
nstitutional” FBI campai£i 

to discredit King. .
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newspaper, city and state.)
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Panel Fails
A Show Plot

In King Death
Washington, D.C. — AP — 

The House Assassinations 
Committee completed its 
public inquiry into the death 
of the Rev. Martin Luther 
King Jr. Friday without ex­
posing a clear conspiracy in 
the assassination of the civil 
rights leader.

“The evidence tends to 
paint the outlines of a con­
spiracy/’ Rep. Louis Stokes 
(D-Ohio), the committee’s 
chairman, said at the end of 
the final public hearing. But 
he added th an interview: 

■‘Trihnot sur^, given the pas- 
sagi of time, that we provM
con । usively that there was
conspiracy.” I

King was killed in Mei^j 
phis, Tenn., on April 4, 1968. 
James Earl Ray pleaded 
guilty to the assassination a 
year later but later recanted 
his confession and said he 
was framed.

While not reaching any 
final conclusions about its 
two year inquiry, the com­
mittee has said the evidence 
points to some involvement 
by Ray’s brothers, Jerry and 
John. But they denied any 
involvement.

John Ray denied Friday 
playing any role in a bank 
robbery the committee be­
lieves financed the flight/of 
Japes Earl Ray after thates- 
s^kination.

-The committee has saUj all 
thwe Ray brothers proWly 
robbed a bank in Alton, Ill., 
of $27,000 on July 13,1967.

(Indicate page, name of 
newspaper, city and state.)
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JFK-King 
rindmgs t 
DueJ^S

Washington PostSeryke ;>
Washington,D.C.-— The 

House •• Assassinations Coni’ 
mittee will announcelts ver­
dicts on #fliurier^ Presi­
dent John E Kennedy and the 
Rev. Martin Luther King Jr.; 
on Jan. 3, the day its emigres- 
siohal mandated expires, J 
Chainfcan- touis Wes (D- 
Ohio) said Friday. The evi- 
ffence win not bgmade publifi 
t ptil later, however. ;
| The awkward sequence! 
was prompted" by a startling*, 
last minute acoustical study 
for the committee,.leaked*by 
one of the committee mem-, 
bers, that tinted to a con- ; 
spiracy behind'the Kennedy 
assassination.

The committee’s experts 
said a Dallas police tape 
recording -of the noises in 
Dealey Plaza when Kerinedy 
was killed picked up a fourth 
shot, fired from the area of. 
the so-called grassy knoll. ' 
I iUt a short meeting Friday.' 
tie committee decided td, 
Wild a public hearing on thy 
new evidence next Friday.

(Indicate page, name of 
newspaper, city and state.)
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The Memory and the Dream
As America notes on Monday what would have 

been the 50th birthday of the Rev. Martin Luther 
King Jr., there may be a tendency to think of might- 
have-beens. The pull of that idea should be resisted.

True, there is the memory of the terrible April day 
when Evil and Hatred muttered, as had Joseph’s 
brothers of old: “Behold this dreamer cometh. Come 
now therefore, and let us slay him ... and we shall 
see what shall become of his dreams.”

However, to linger on that moment or on the 
promise thwarted by the assassin’s bullet would be 
to give victory to the notion that to murder a man is 
to kill a dream. That idea, as Adlai Stevenson said, is 
a common heresy whose grave is to be found all over 

.the world. Let us remember life, not death, and re­
call the ideals to which King’s life was committed. '

We will honor King’s memory and his dream if we 
recall his unshakable conviction that peace — among 
m/ions and within nations — requires not just the 
absence of conflict but the presence of justice.

We will honor King’s memory and his dream if we 
remember that there are millions of our people 
whose quest for what he termed “somebodiness” is- 
barred by stubborn poverty and prejudice.

, ?nd we will honor King’s memory and his dream 
when whites and blacks turn from the polarizations 
of race and find the common sense to affirm their 
.common interests, their common citizenship and 
itneir common humanity.

Of course, it can be argued that these attitudes 
are visionary. And so they undeniably are. They 
were visionary when King proclaimed them with ' 
such force and eloquence. Then, they had a grip on 
the minds and hearts of a nation. Now, years of disil­
lusionment and doubt have diminished their appeal.

But the dreams are merely diminished, not de­
stroyed. They cannot be destroyed so long as those 
who were touched and moved by them renew their 
resolve to keep the faith and to gain the mountain- 
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role has been to repress all

motel and extended his left hand 
toward the railing. He is reaching for 
that railing yet.

Much about the circumstances of 
King’s assassination has been ob­
scured, chiefly by the FBI, which had 

; no small role in tormenting this man 
' ■ of peace in life, and in slandering his 

memory as he lay decomposing in the 
cold disturbed ground of Atlanta.

Any enlightened student of history 
knows that a state’s police agencies 

1 torment leaders of the oppressed not 
* for personal reasons, but because 

they dare challenge the oppressive 
। system of the dominant society.

Still no real answer
For years, the FBI managed to hide 

the full extent of its pursuit of King 
because of its friends in the media 
and its ability to control government 
investigations of the matter. Despite 
bureau pressure, the 1978 US House 
Assassinations Committee concluded 
that King’s death was likely the re­
sult of a conspiracy. James Earl Ray 
is serving a 99-year prison sentence 
as the lone assassin.

Scores of books have been written 
about the King case, but only recent­
ly has one brought to bear the weight 

*f of disinterested, intelligent inquiry 
and analysis. David J. Garrow’s “The 

! FBI and Martin Luther King Jr.” is a 
( book well-documented and tightly 
analytical. Garrow, who holds a 
Ph.D. from Duke and teaches history 
at fhe University of North Carolina, 
sets out to explain why the bureau 
pursued King so steadfastly until his 
assassination in 1968. He postulates 
that the seven-year investigation of 
King went through three distinct 

: phases.
The first phase, Garrow submits, 

was initiated after an informant who 
had infiltrated the American Commu­
nist Party said that King’s confidant,- 
Stanley Levison, had been active in 
the party in the 1950s. In a well-re­
searched chapter, Garrow details 
steps leading up to the bureau going 

I full-throttle on the investigation.
The FBI knew the domestic Com­

munist Party well enough to know 
that King had no direct connection

‘Over the years Morris Childs trav-
eled all over the world/’ Garrow 
writes. “In these travels he served as 
the concealed representative of 
American party leader Gus Hall. 
From Halt Morris and Jack learned 
virtually everything occurring within 
the American Communist Party.”

The operation never supported 
charges that King was under commu­
nist influence.

But instead of calling off the 
search for the communist conspiracy, 
the FBI, in January 1964, redirected 
and expanded its investigation of 
King, in Garrow’s phase two. Here 
the FBI’s Intent, disclosed in its bliz­
zard of memoranda, was to 
“discredit,” “neutralize,” or 
“expose” and finally to destroy King 
as an authentic black leader.

Saw way to discredit

। perceived threats to the dominants 
I status quo-oriented society. Thus theft 

FBI is not “a deviant institution in| 
(American society, but actually a 
imost representative and faithful 
one.”

Near the end, on the Vietnam is­
sue, the status quo-oriented society 
made King an enemy of the people. It 
would have been no great leap for 
someone to conclude that eliminating 

j King would be a patriotic public 
service. The stage was set.

And on April 4, Martin Luther 
King walked out onto that balcony 

*and reached for that railing. f
i Les Payne of Newsday writes I 
I commentary distributed by The Los S 
^Angeles Times, I

Having discovered that King took 
pleasures outside his marriage, the 3 
bureau saw in his personal life a way 
to discredit him. William Sullivan, a 
puritanical New Englander who 
headed the FBI’s domestic intelli­
gence division, pursued this assign­
ment fanatically while portraying 
himself to reporters and others as 
essentially an open-minded liberal.

Sullivan and Hoover harassed and 
attempted to Intimidate King, his 
family and those around him. They 
photographed him in compromising 
positions, recorded intimate conver- ft 
sations, mailed scurrilous letters and J 
tapes to his wife and even wrote 
King a blackmail letter suggesting J 
that he commit suicide.

Phase three against King was 
strictly political, according to Gar­
row. In February 1967, King spoke 
out against US involvement in Viet­
nam. President Johnson and much of 
the media Joined the FBI in attacking 
King on this one.

The Washington Post called King’s 
criticism of the war effort “sheer 
inventions of unsupported fantasy.” 
The Post sentenced King to 
“diminished usefulness to his cause, 
to his country and to his people.” I

The FBI’s subterranean battle J 
against King now went public. I

As Garrow points out. the bureau’s ’
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